Meeting Minutes (zoom) FRELINGHUYSEN TOWNSHIP PTO October 5, 2021

• CALL TO ORDER

The Zoom meeting was called to order at 7:15 pm.

• QUORUM CHECK OF EXECUTIVE BOARD

Nicole Wladich - present Abbi Gurba- present Anthony Alleyne- late Aimée Kronmiller - present Michele Lohman – present

• APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1st Motion: Nicole Wladich

2nd Motion: Michele Lohman

• APPROVAL OF TREASURER'S REPORT

1st Motion: Nicole Wladich

2nd Motion: Abbi Gurba

• CSA REPORT - None.

• FUNDRAISER UPDATES/COMMITTEE EVENT UPDATES

Spirit Wear – Chair – Lenore Hicok – We have 18 orders so far, with a total of 46 items sold. We have 25 screen-printed items, so we have met the minimum for screen-printing. Sale will be open on Saturday, and through 12 pm on Sunday. No add-ons will be allowed after that time. We sold 2 of the new fleeces that were added to the sale. Lenore will notify the buyers of pickup time and place when the items come in.

Little Caesers- There have been 27 kits sold so far. Sale continues until October 31.

Cherrydale/Charleston Wrap- chair Keturah Sassaman-Cherrydale wants us to sign a contract and utilize in-person paper and delivery. We don't want to continue with this. Keturah is going to reach out to Charleston Wrap and see if we can continue with them instead.

Beefsteak Dinner- We need to find a location and a chairperson.

Spring Clubs- Mrs. Bonaparte has reached out to the teachers to see if anyone is interested in running a spring club. We are waiting on responses.

• UPCOMING EVENTS

Chess Club- We have 13 students enrolled so far. Enrollment is open until October 8.

Book Fair- chairs- Lisa Naomi, Lori Naomi, Eleni Peterson- Dates 10/25-10/29. We are good to go with modified in-person. Lisa and Lori will set up and break down the fair. Mrs. Bonaparte approved Nicole and Eleni as volunteers for Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday. No parents will be allowed to help or shop this year.

Halloween- We are waiting for a response from Mrs. Bonaparte on what we are allowed to do this year.

Tree Lighting- Chair- Abbi Gurba- There will be no holiday shop this year. Abbie will talk to Mrs. Bonaparte about what we are allowed to do this. The event will need to take place entirely outside. Nicole talked to the town about receiving the usual \$150 donation for this event.

• BUSINESS

Budget Vote- This will go out on 10/12 to the members through google docs. It will be due back 10/29. A few changes were made on the draft- \$10 per club enrollment. \$1000 was moved from checking and the raffle account to run the clubs. We increased the payments that will be made to the club teachers this year.

Audit- This is in progress now. Shannon Maza currently is reviewing and will pass the documents to Lenore Hicok when finished.

Box Tops- chair Barbara Butrymowicz- We are currently waiting on the office to send out the flyer for us.

Weis – Weis will not write checks to the PTO, only directly to schools. We are handing this fundraiser over to Jenny Deul to run, and the PTO will no longer run this program.

PTO Directory- Aimée Kronmiller is putting this together.

Membership- So far we have 49 families paid, about half of the FTS families.

CORRESPONDENCE – None

• **OPEN PUBLIC DISCUSSION-** We will possibly look into a Ninja Warrier Night, like we held a few years ago.

• ADJOURNMENT - Meeting was adjourned at 8:10 pm.

• IN ATTENDANCE : Laura Harvey, Angela Marziaz

Respectfully submitted by: Aimée Kronmiller, Secretary